
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 9/19/2013 8:40:12 AM
To: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Waste Zero Contest Week 2 Update

fyi. This is very well written.

From: Redacted
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 8:39 AM 
To: FAC SF 77 Beale 10th Fl;|Redacted
CC: I Pprlarterl

Subject: Waste Zero Contest Week 2 Update
]

Happy Day!

We’re now at the halfway point in our General Office Waste Zero Contest! 
Hopefully, you’ll be totally inspired to redouble your efforts for the “home 
stretch.” Our 10th Floor is off to a great start, having increased our average 
diversion rate by 4 percent from last year’s contest, and maintaining our 17th 
place out of 49 Floors!

Many of you are taking charge and using our humongous tong to put items in 
the correct bins. What’s exciting is that so many 10th Floor folks are helping 
each other to see if waste items are being placed into the proper recycling, 

composting, and landfill bins! Now, that’s team work, gang!

Below is the chart that shows the top 10 floors. While holding onto our 17th 
place (yay!) for the second week, Reg Affairs’ 9th Floor is in 10th place (woo hoo!) 

and 13th Floor is in 25th place (A-Okay!). Click here to see how we stack up to
the competition.

Rank Building - Floor Diversion %
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245 Market- 5 
245 Market- 3 
245 Market- 7 

245 Market-12 
77 Beale- 28 
77 Beale-15 

245 Market-13 
245 Market- 4 

77 Beale- 9
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Your 10th Floor Green Ambassadors:

] :o)Katherine Bird, I Redacted
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